
From: Adam L Tucker 

Sent: Monday, June 30, 2008 8:24 PM 

To: Noam Chomsky 
Subject: RE: We have been betrayed 

 

Noam, 

 

I first became aware of you when Alan Dershowitz replied to one of my emails 
stating that I was from “planet Chomsky”. I won’t get started on what I think of 

him but I can thank him for bringing your work to my attention. 

 
Are you familiar with FBI Agent Robert Hanssen who was arrested in 2001 

and arguably responsibly for the worst security breach in US history? What 

most don’t give a second thought to is that he was paid by in large with 

diamonds. 
 
Most would not think of diamonds as a currency but the Be Beers Anglo 

American pricing mechanism and monopoly creates a universally valued, 
untraceable, unregulated currency that is capable of usurping all regulatory 
agencies and can pass undetected through customs making it an ideal 

vehicle for money laundering. 
 

In 2001 I met a Jewish South African while doing a computer consulting 
assignment. I later learned of his long familial history rooted in the survival 

of Israel, starting with his Maternal great grandmother Neche Badash who's 
family was slaughtered by Cossacks while she helplessly watched hidden in a 

closet at the age of 8. She survived this pogrom in the same small village as 
David Ben-Gurion who you undoubtedly know as the first Prime Minister of 

Israel and leader of the less militant Jewish Underground, the Haganah. 
 

Gary S. Gevisser, my close South African friend first met with David Ben-
Gurion while on Ulpan at Sde Boker on November 1, 1972. While Gary 

maintains that he is neither an official or unofficial member of Israeli Military 

or Mossad's intelligence gathering forces, he is Israeli Special Forces trained 

and Intelligence Trained and has many close ties with Israel and members of 
Israel’s Maritime Special Forces unit, Flotilla 13 and other Israeli Special 

Forces units.  

 
Neche was very close to Ben-Gurion and I believe acted as a runner for him 

well before and after her granddaughter, Gary’s mother Zena was born in 

England back in 1929, when Nechie returned from Tel-Aviv, Israel where she 

was an early resident, to raise Zena whose father Alef Badash who changed 

his name in September 1939 to Al Ash was a very successful trader who in 
1947 decided to immigrate to South Africa “hot on the heels” of the victors, 

those who had profited handsomely from World Oil War II. 



 

I am not exactly sure when Nechie died or how she died but it was likely 

before the onslaught of the British White Papers, prior to Israel’s War of 
Independence which prevented men of military age from entering Palestine; 

such an obscene act by the victors of World Oil War II very telling of their 
“sentiments” towards those Jewish people who had survived let alone the 6 

million so brutally and systematically slaughtered. 

 

The boycott imposed on the Jews of Palestine and eventually the State of 
Israel in the form of the 1939 British White Papers, left this fledging Jewish 

State essentially defenseless as it was not only enforced by Great Britain but 

by the US government as well; the inhuman embargo limited Jewish 
emigrants from entering British controlled Palestine to just 10,000/year; at a 

time when Jews were trying to flee Nazi Europe with Auschwitz alone killing 

some 10,000 Jews per day. 
 

On March 17, 1978, Gary arrived in the United States armed with two letters 
of introduction; one for the attorneys of Engelhard Minerals & Chemicals 

Corp. and one for a former senior member of Acme Timber, a previous 
subsidiary of the South African Moshal Gevisser Group, a multi-national 
trading conglomerate that played an integral role in smuggling weapons and 

Jews into Palestine during the enforcement of the British White Papers of 
1939.  

 

Not to mention Gary’s one grandfather Israel Issy Gevisser, who co-founded 
The Moshal Gevisser Group of Companies in 1910 owned in both his as well 
as his sister’s name priceless land in Haifa Harbor purchased well before the 

rise of Nazi Germany; not to mention Issy’s sister Pessiah and all her 
children and grandchildren where ultimately murdered by the Nazis; in 1969 

the American Charles Engelhard and his Anglo South African partner Harry 
Oppenheimer orchestrated the liquidation of the Moshal Gevisser Group 

given how such a trading organization that not only had an extraordinary 
reputation around the world for being both smart and honest also fostered 

entrepreneurialism amongst in particular non-white South Africans, the last 

thing the De Beers Group wanted. 

 

If you are not familiar with the name Charles Engelhard Jr. you may know of 
his likeness which was represented in the James Bond movie Goldfinger, the 

Goldfinger character said to be modeled after Engelhard who was known for 

smuggling gold out of South Africa by forming it into art work and shipping it 
to Hong Kong to then be melted back into gold bullion. His tight relationship 

with Harry Oppenheimer of De Beers Anglo American is well chronicled in the 

non-fiction DIAMOND INVENTION, ch18 - THE AMERICAN CONSPIRCAY, 

written by investigative journalist Edward Jay Epstein.  



 

What you probably don't know and won’t be able to read about was that 

Engelhard's untimely death at age 54 was at the hands of Mossad. Gary's 
mother Zena Gevisser would say that he died of an overdose of Coca-Cola 

which he always had a case of when visiting the headquarters of Moshal-
Gevisser Group during his many visits to South Africa; Engelhard's trips 

eventually leading up to the dissolution of this very successful trading 

conglomerate at liquidation prices due to the role of De Beers. 

 
Gary's "Uncle" David Gevisser, who is actually his father's first cousin, was 

"placed" as the executor of the estate of Charles Engelhard Jr. who had no 

male heirs. So when Gary arrived in the US armed with his letter of 
introduction for the Engelhard attorneys located on Bush Street in San 

Francisco, Gary was "placed" with a nothing-to-speak of job at Codiam Inc. 

located on 47th Street New York, also known as the "diamond district". 
Stephen Cohen the CEO of Codiam Inc. was and most likely still is a "site 

holder" which is a first tier direct buyer from De Beers; one of a couple 
hundred in the world.  

 
De Beers executives have not been allowed to set foot on US soil because of 
their known business of price fixing, which makes the meeting that Harry 

Oppenheimer had with President Elect JFK all the more curious until you look 
at the culpability of the US Justice Department and the three branches of the 

US government. See Chapter 18. 

 
http://www.edwardjayepstein.com/diamond/chap18.htm 
 

Gary was expected to one day replace his "uncle" David Gevisser as the 
American leg of De Beers, and was trusted accordingly. During his 

employment with Codiam Inc., Gary attended private meetings between 
Stephen Cohen and Martin Rapaport who publishes "The Rapaport Report" 

an international price setting publication for wholesale cut diamonds. It was 
during these meetings that Stephen would provide Martin with the prices 

provided by De Beers to then be published across the world. All of these 

meetings conducted over deli sandwiches delivered to their office.  

 

In 1980, just a couple of months after Gary joined Codiam Inc. where there 
was “no job to speak of” Gary began to fall ill, which was disconcerting 

considering he was only 23 years of age and otherwise very healthy and 

extraordinarily fit. After being examined by US doctors with no results, his 
very secretive mother had him return to South Africa to be eventually seen 

in Durban, South Africa by a top gastroenterologist, and close family friend. 

Barely able to walk by this time, this physician, simply relying on both a 

lymph and liver biopsy done at Groote Schuur hospital in Cape Town 

http://www.edwardjayepstein.com/diamond/chap18.htm


concluded that his liver had most likely been purposefully poisoned. 

Thankfully he was able to be nursed back to health and when he recovered 

he called Stephen Cohen who was audibly shocked to hear Gary's voice and 
in that same phone call quickly informed Gary that there was no position 

waiting for him; not to mention the gastroenterologist, Dr. Michael Moshal 
within a few days of diagnosing Gary’s damaged liver as well as how it had 

been poisoned and concluding along with Gary not to breath a word to 

anyone until more evidence could be “unearthed”, was diagnosed with 

terminal lung cancer despite having never smoked a cigarette in his life and 
was dead and buried within a year; some 10 months after Gary received this 

last letter from him.  

 
http://www.nextraterrestrial.com/pdf/Mike%20Moshal%20-

%20Feb%2024%201981.pdf 

 
Gary returned to the US, but kept very quiet about what he had learned and 

witnessed while working with Codiam. He then went on to do "workouts" in 
mostly private corporations way off the “radar screen” of De Beers given 

their access to Wall-47th Street that comes with their unbridled access to 
unlimited amounts of untraceable, lightweight and never inventoried 
diamond currencies always price fixed at more than a De Beers drilling bit 

and a barrel of oil to boot; it wasn’t long given his above average command 
of numbers which combined with his intelligence training that would not only 

have him remain “safe” but be sought out by private investors who for their 

own reasons wanted to stay off the radar screen including distinguished 
clients such as the William A Randolph Hearst Jr. who in 1993-1994 when 
Gary was engaged to do number of “sensitive assignments” was the 

Chairman of the Board of Hearst Corporation; not to mention that in 1989-
1990 Gary headed up the restructuring team of a onetime highly successful 

US based personal care products company whose single main product, the 
Epilady Womens shaver was engineered and manufactured on a Kibbutz in 

Israel and as you can imagine despite extraordinarily large profit margins 
that didn’t go unnoticed by the Chinese there was not a single knockoff ever 

shipped into the United States, and Gary says he wouldn’t have been at all 

that surprised if a single knockoff was ever manufactured. 

 

It is worth noting that the greed as well as the brute military tactics of the 
De Beers Group was not left unnoticed by David Ben Gurion who knew that 

the only to beat them was to be not only more deceptive but when 

necessary as equally brutal, willing to take on their own whenever necessary 
– Suzannah Operation, summer 1954. 

 

It wasn't until the internet became such a strong medium that Gary decided 

to begin sharing his intimate knowledge of De Beers, which is about when I 

http://www.nextraterrestrial.com/pdf/Mike%20Moshal%20-%20Feb%2024%201981.pdf
http://www.nextraterrestrial.com/pdf/Mike%20Moshal%20-%20Feb%2024%201981.pdf


met him in early 2001. I was hired as a computer consultant and he paid me 

hourly to help him with his computer needs. He talked a lot and since he was 

paying me by the hour, I listened. I didn't think much of what he said at the 
time, since I was so used to people talking for the sake inflating their 

importance, and so was Gary at least equally aware and no doubt using me 
to gauge his ultimate audience which is each and every poorly conditioned 

human being in the world who is as Gary would say, “as good as the last 

person they speak with.” 

 
It was only in mid-2003, following a meeting with one of his clients, Mr. 

Jeffrey R. Krinsk Esq. of Finkelstein & Krinsk when they were discussing 

whether or not to accept a US$10 million class action lawsuit that Gary had 
“engineered” against Revlon Corporation and its Chief Executive Officer 

Ronald O. Perelman, that Mr. JRK suggested that Gary use his “talents” to 

now bring down De Beers by first “cutting off all the limbs, the head and not 
to forget quartering the torso”.  

 
Again, back in 2001 De Beers was nowhere on the radar of what Gary 

discussed with me, but certainly 9/11 was; and in early 2002 Gary had me 
assist him launch his second website, www.NEXTtraterresTRIAL.com and 
loading up on to this website carefully selected emails, many of which were 

incredibly personal as well as being “all over the board”.  
 

But it began his dissemination of the information which was carefully hidden 

in oftentimes long missives with lots of distractions, enough distractions to 
allow any normal person to dismiss his writings as little more than that of a 
person verbalizing their rants normally relegated to their own mind.  

 
What no one knew, was hidden in the midst of his verbal diarrhea were 

morsels of meat that when put together acted as an insurance policy 
allowing De Beers who would eventually catch on to see no benefit in killing 

him since the information was already circulating the web, and cached on 
the search engines.  

 

It wasn't until late 2004, that Gary reintroduced himself to De Beers and 

informed them in no uncertain terms that he had been communicating with 

the office of Attorney General Elliot Spitzer to be later known as "client #9". 
Of course “client #9” and his office staff did nothing to investigate neither 

Gary’s very credible history nor his information against De Beers. 

 
When you examine the past 100 years of history regarding the modern day 

money you start to see the repeated appearance of the name JP Morgan not 

only as a war financier/profiteer but his role in the formation of the Federal 

Reserve System as well as being a cofounder of Anglo American alongside 

http://www.nexttraterrestrial.com/


Ernest Oppenheimer; Anglo American took control of De Beers Consolidated 

Mines in 1929 by using a stockpile of diamonds and the threat of flooding 

the market which would have collapsed the price of diamonds. This leverage 
allowed Ernest Oppenheimer to gain the position of chairmen and head of 

the newly formed De Beers Anglo American. 
 

When you consider the power of an untraceable light weight, unregulated 

currency, you begin to see the potential applications of a currency which 

leaves no money trail and can conveniently pass through customs in 
diplomatic pouches that can in fact be as large as super oil tanker. 

 

During WWII a Dutch South African named Jan Smuts held the title Field 
Marshall and was second in command to Winston Churchill. At the beginning 

of his career, Jan Smuts spent a little over a year working for Cecil Rhodes, 

the founder of De Beers Consolidated Mines. When Jan Smuts realized the 
role that Rhodes was playing in the Jameson Riots in South Africa as a 

means of using British colonialism to take over the mineral rich land of 
South Africa, Smuts left Cecil Rhodes and during the Anglo Boer War of 

1899-1902 he had the opportunity to lead the Boer farmers in fighting the 
British colonials. This was the first war that JP Morgan financed and if it 
wasn’t for the British use of concentration camps against the Boer women 

and children, Great Britain would not have been successful as they had great 
difficulty fighting in the South African climate and terrain and against 

incredibly disciplined and well trained guerrilla "figters" [sic], expert rifle 

shot on horseback; not to mention that Churchill himself was captured by 
Boer Commander Louis Botha. 
 

The Federal Reserve System was founded in 1913 and in less than one year 
of its formation, WWI broke out and offered JP Morgan once again, another 

opportunity to greatly profit from war, leveraging his access to the Federal 
Reserve Banks to lend well over US$100 million to the Allies. 

 
In war money is no object and during peaceful periods those who print 

money and who have the backing of the military can use such monies to buy 

lawmakers and use their lawyers to steal legally. 

 

As technology increased so did the demand for industrial diamonds which 
were essential for the precision tooling necessary for mass production of 

anything steel. Thanks to documents released by the Freedom of 

Information Act we learned that when Roosevelt decided to enter the war his 
administration concluded that they did not have enough industrial diamonds 

to convert US factories to war time production which eventually resulted in 

investigation by the OSS to determine the source that was responsible for 

limiting the United States access to this much needed wartime material. 



During their investigation the OSS determined that tons of diamonds were 

being shipped to the Nazis and were being sold at a price that was well 

above the present market at that time. 
 

As military production increased in the United States, so did the demand for 
industrial diamonds. The United States requested additional diamonds, but 

De Beers refused. It was only when Roosevelt refused to ship airplanes to 

GB that the British War Ministry was able to pressure De Beers to eventually 

acquiesce. 
 

During this whole back and forth, Field Marshal Jan Smuts was witnessing 

the power of his onetime employer De Beers and realized that De Beers 
influence was far reaching in the British War Ministry. It is assumed that it 

was this realization that prompted his decision to aid the Jewish 

Underground in opposing De Beers and their Allies. If Jan Christian Smuts 
had not been supplying David Ben Gurion and the Jewish Underground with 

the strategies of the opposing British and American supplied Arabs, it is 
unlikely that Israel would have been able to allocate their very limited 

military resources to have defended themselves and survived. 
 
Not to mention in 1932 Jan Smuts went along with a Kibbutz in Israel named 

after him. 
 

In addition to precision tooling, industrial diamonds have afforded De Beers 

control of the world’s drilling industry which as you know is essential for 
accessing any minerals or deposits such as oil that are buried deep within 
the earth. 

 
If you follow the money trail which has been afforded because of the 

perspective gained with the passing of time one begins to see a clear path 
that leads to De Beers being the world’s allocator of both natural and human 

resources. 
 

De Beers realized long ago that if they supply all sides including their 

opposition, they will always be in good graces. Should a government decide 

that they want to nationalize their natural resources, De Beers simply 

supplies diamonds to their opposition and the next thing you know there is a 
civil war and the government that once opposed De Beers, now requires the 

revenue from De Beers mines to fight their civil war. Once one realizes how 

easy it is to start a civil war one begins to understand why the mineral rich 
countries of Africa are in a constant state of war. 

 



I am sharing all of this with you because you are someone that has spent a 

lifetime questioning the status quo and you have access through MIT to 

reach some of the greatest minds that have yet to be corrupted. 
 

Have you had a chance to visit just3ants.com? Do you have suggestions on 
how we may improve so as to reach more people? 

 

Thank you again for your time and consideration. 

 
Regards, 

Adam L Tucker 

Just3ants.com 
 
 

 
From: Noam Chomsky [mailto:chomsky@MIT.EDU]  
Sent: Monday, June 30, 2008 8:16 AM 
To: Adam L Tucker (by way of Noam Chomsky <chomsky@mit.edu>) 
Subject: Re: We have been betrayed 
 
You're quite right.  But I'm not the right person to contact.  I've not only been writing and speaking 
extensively about these matters for 45 years (including the Johnson quote that you cite), but have also 
been involved in extensive civil disobedience and resistance. 
 
----- Original Message -----  
From: Adam L Tucker (by way of Noam Chomsky <chomsky@mit.edu>)  
To: Noam Chomsky  
Sent: Monday, June 30, 2008 10:36 AM 
Subject: We have been betrayed 

 

 
The last 3 generations of Americans have been driven to war under the pretense of 
spreading freedom and democracy; but the words that fall from the mouths of our 

politicians that lead us to war, are seldom reflected in our actions and end results.  
 

Here is a transcript from a discussion between President Johnson and Greek Ambassador, 
Alexander Matsas, on June 1964 following Ambassador Matsas's refusal to agree to the US 

Acheson plan for the partition and 'double enosis' of Cyprus 
 

 

"Then listen to me Mr Ambassador. Fuck your parliament and your constitution. 
America is an elephant, Cyprus is a flea, Greece is a flea. If these two feckless fleas 

continue itching the elephant they may get whacked by the elephants trunk, 
whacked good& We pay a lot of good American dollars to the Greeks Mr Ambassador. 

If your Prime Minister gives me talk about democracy, parliament and the 
constitution, he, his parliament and his constitution may not last very long. 

 
 

Three years later in Greece: 

 

mailto:chomsky@mit.edu%3e)
mailto:chomsky2@mit.edu


1967: A CIA-backed military coup overthrows the government two days before their 

elections. The favorite to win was George Papandreous, the liberal candidate. During the 
next six years, the "reign of the colonels" - backed by the CIA - usher in the widespread use 

of torture and murder against political opponents; honoring President Johnsons threats to 
Greece. 

 
It is important to remember that President Johnson kept the United States in Vietnam from 
1963-1969. It is obvious from his words to the Greek Ambassador Alexander Matsas that 

Johnson had no regard for the democracy or rights of other nations yet used the rhetoric to 
justify military funding and the deaths of close to 50,000 Americans and over 300,000 

Vietnamese. 

 
The idea that we entered the war in Vietnam under the pretense of fighting communism and 

bringing Democracy and freedom to the Vietnamese is hypocritical to say the least when 
you consider it was at a time when black people in America were still fighting for their own 

civil rights and freedoms yet were drafted to fight and die for the freedoms of others in 
foreign lands. 

 
At this moment, we the United States of America have military occupation in 130 out of 190 

countries across the world. These occupations have been supported by we the people under 

the guise of spreading peace, but few will argue the statement that is sent to the civilians 
and the governments of these occupied countries as they quickly realize that the presence 

of a foreign military sends a clear message that they better comply with US because we are 
already in their backyard.  

 
I am writing this to you to appeal to your common sense, humanity and pride as an 

American. Ignoring a problem never results in a solution; the culmination of our collective 
ignorance and denial is today reflected in the state of our union and our struggling 

economy. The work ethic that founded this great country has been replaced with 

complacency and denial. We are beyond the point of repair and we are all left with a difficult 
decision; Do we carry on with business usual and drown with our sinking ship or do face the 

truth of what we have allowed our country to become, and demonstrate to the rest of the 
world that our government has been representing their personal interests above that of its 

people.  
 

A government should fear its people for we have the power to replace them. If we do not 
stand up to our government the rest of the world will view our lack of action as complicity 

and agreement; and as our dollar collapses and we can no longer afford to maintain our 

military intimidation, we will be judged based upon our actions against the world and our 
inaction as American citizens to stop it.  

 
The first duty of society is to give each of its members the possibility of fulfilling 

his destiny. When it becomes incapable of performing this duty it must be 
transformed.   

 
~Alexis Carrel 

 

The time for words has come and passed; the only course of action is to educate ourselves 
so that we can collectively make a peaceful stand and demand immediate changes starting 

with Congress stepping down which would allow the military to stand down gracefully. 
Change increases the odds of success, and to think that changing a figure head in the 

coming elections will change our course and replace what has been eroded is naïve and 
detrimental to our futures.  



 

We have spent significant time to create just3ants.com which provides extensive research 
and timelines of pivotal historic events and the people that benefited from what resulted. 

Money and assets can be lost, but knowledge can never be taken from you.  
 

God Speed, 
 

Adam L Tucker 
 

Just3ants.com  

 

 


